Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Leonard Niles [Iniles@allwestl.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 12:39 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Tom Gillis; 'Nancy Gillis'; marc cunningham

Subject: FW: Request for meeting re: ACEH case # RO0000041, former Mandela Trucking
Paresh,

Would you be available for a meeting with our client, Tom Gillis, regarding further action at the former Mandela
Trucking site at 1225 Madela Parkway, Oakland, ACEH case # RO0000041?

Thanks,

Leonard Niles, P.G., C.H.G.
Senior Project Manager
AllWest Environmental, Inc.
530 Howard Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 391-2510 x109

fax (415) 391-2008

From: Leonard Niles [mailto:Iniles@allwestl.com]

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:56 PM

To: paresh.khatri@acgov.org

Cc: Nancy Gillis (gillisnancy@att.net); marc cunningham (marc@allwestl.com)

Subject: FW: Request for meeting re: ACEH case # RO0000041, former Mandela Trucking

Paresh,

We had previously requested a meeting with you back in October 2009 regarding further action at the former
Mandela Trucking site at 1225 Mandela Parkway, Oakland, CA, in response to your letter of September 17, 2009.
However, due to financial issues, our client declined to further pursue the matter at that time. Our client, Mr. Tom
Gillis, would now like to meet with you to discuss further corrective action and a path to achieve closure at the site.
We would appreciate very much if you could let us know when you may be available for a discussion with AllWest
and our client. We apologize for the delay.

Thanks,

Leonard Niles, P.G., C.H.G.

Senior Project Manager

AllWest Environmental, Inc.

530 Howard Street, Suite 300



San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 391-2510 x109
fax (415) 391-2008

From: Leonard Niles [mailto:Iniles@allwestl.com]

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 11:47 AM

To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'

Cc: marc cunningham (marc@allwestl.com); Tom Gillis (nancy_gillis@sbcglobal.net); ‘tomgillis@att.net'
Subject: RE: Request for meeting re: ACEH case # RO0000041, former Mandela Trucking

Paresh,

Thanks, | am looking forward to meeting with you.

Leonard Niles, P.G., C.H.G.

Senior Project Manager

AllWest Environmental, Inc.

530 Howard Street, Suite 300

San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 391-2510 x109

fax (415) 391-2008

cell (415) 686-4412

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 10:53 AM

To: Leonard Niles

Subject: RE: Request for meeting re: ACEH case # RO0000041, former Mandela Trucking

Hello Leonard,

I am not in the office today and will not be in until next Tuesday. | will sent you another e-mail with a few
proposed meeting dates and times for your review.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org




http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Leonard Niles [Iniles@allwestl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 4:51 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Request for meeting re: ACEH case # RO0000041, former Mandela Trucking

Dear Mr. Khatri,

Sorry for my late response to your voice mail regarding our request for a meeting about the Mandela site. | have
been out of the office the last couple weeks. Would it be possible to arrange a meeting for next week for you, |
and our client?

Thanks,

Leonard Niles, P.G., C.H.G.
Senior Project Manager
AllWest Environmental, Inc.
530 Howard Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 391-2510 x109

fax (415) 391-2008

cell (415) 686-4412

From: Leonard Niles [mailto:Iniles@allwest1l.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:46 PM

To: 'paresh.khatri@acgov.org’

Cc: Tom Gillis (nancy_gillis@sbcglobal.net); marc cunningham (marc@allwestl.com); ‘tomgillis@att.net'
Subject: Request for meeting re: ACEH case # RO0000041, former Mandela Trucking

Dear Mr. Khatri,

At the request of our client, Mr. Thomas Gillis, we would like to request a meeting to discuss the scope of remedial
alternatives in the Feasibility Study/Corrective Action Plan requested in your letter of September 17, 2009 for the
former Mandela Trucking site at 1225 Mandela Parkway, Oakland, CA.

Additionally we would like to discuss the requested quarterly groundwater monitoring schedule versus the semi-
annual schedule recently authorized by the SWRCB in your letter of July 24, 2009. Please let us know if you would
be available for a meeting with our client and us.

Thank You,

Leonard Niles, P.G., C.H.G.
Senior Project Manager
AllWest Environmental, Inc.
530 Howard Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 391-2510 x109

fax (415) 391-2008

cell (415) 686-4412



